
1

Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 1:41 PM
To: 'cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov'
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Closure Summary for RO0000175
Attachments: CLOS_L_2008-07-24_RO0000174.pdf

Hello Cherie, 

 
Attached is a closure summary for RO0000174, ARCO Station # 5387/Thrifty Oil #52 located at 20200 Hesperian Blvd, 

Hayward, for your review. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 
Paresh C. Khatri 

Hazardous Materials Specialist 

Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 

  

Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 

  

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 

  

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 

may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 

prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 

original message. 

 

Tracking:



2

Recipient Delivery

'cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov'

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health Delivered: 8/4/2008 1:41 PM


